

---

## **CURRICULUM VITAE**

---

### **PERSONAL DATA**

**Name:** Geoffrey Ogunde Obondi

**Nationality:** Kenyan

**Gender:** Male

**ID card No:** 22208662

**Date of Birth:** 25<sup>th</sup> March 1980

**Languages Spoken:** Swahili and English

**Postal Address:** P.O Box 3599 - 00200,  
Nairobi.

**Phone Numbers:** 0705-795826 or 0736- 472173

**Email:** [geoffreyobondi@yahoo.com](mailto:geoffreyobondi@yahoo.com)

### **CAREER OBJECTIVES**

To apply my expertise with utmost zeal and due diligence in any of the core or sub fields in the discipline of Forensic Science, serving with dedication, dignity and highest level of integrity in executing my duties within the strict confines of professional ethics worthy of this noble profession.

### **PROFESSIONAL ABILITIES AND COMPETENCE**

- Outstanding communication, management, leadership and organizational skills.
- Forensic audit, Questioned documents and Finger prints analysis.
- Chemical and Analytical analysis of substances such as;- Narcotics and Drugs of Abuse, Explosives materials and Gun shoot residues, Trace evidence elements and Poisons (Toxins and Toxicants).
- Serological/Biological and Toxicological analysis of body fluids, blood and body organs.
- Crime scene documentation, processing and analysis, along with sample collection and preservation.
- Arson, Firearms and Tool-marks examination and analysis.
- Ability to work constructively as an individual or with a team under no supervision.

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

### **(January 2014 – Present)**

Admitted to a Doctor of Philosophy programme in Forensic Science at Kenyatta University, in the School of Pure and Applied Sciences, Department of Biotechnology/Biochemistry

### **(December 2012 – Present)**

Working as an Internal Investigator and Analyst at Phoenix of East Africa Assurance Company Ltd

### **(January 2011- Present)**

Working as a part time lecturer at Kenyatta University in the Department of Biotechnology/Biochemistry, School of Pure and Applied Sciences

### **(September 2012 – December 2013)**

Worked as a part time lecturer at Technical University of Kenya in the Departments of Chemical Science and Technology

### **(January 2012 – July 2012)**

Worked as a tutorial fellow at kings medical college in Nyeri, teaching Haematology and Parasitology

## **EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION**

### **Degree qualifications:**

**2008 – 2010**                      **Masters of Science**  
M.Sc. Forensic Science  
Punjabi University Patiala – India

**Results:** First Class Honours

### **Courses undertaken in M.Sc. Forensic Science:**

**2008 - 2009**                      **Session - Semester 1**  
General Forensic Science and Instrumental Analysis – I  
Criminology and General Law  
Questioned Document Examination  
Practical based on Questioned Documents and Finger Print Examination

**Semester 2**  
Criminalistics and Instrumental Analysis – II  
Forensic Ballistics and Photography  
Computer Forensics and Bioinformatics  
Practical based on Forensic Ballistics and Criminology

**2009 – 2010**

**Session - Semester 3**

Forensic Medicine and Forensic Physical Anthropology  
Forensic Biology and Serology  
Practical based on Forensic Biology and Serology including Forensic  
Physical Anthropology  
Forensic Chemistry and Toxicology  
Practical based on Forensic Chemistry and Toxicology

**Semester 4**

Advanced Forensic Chemistry  
Advanced Forensic toxicology  
Practical based on Forensic Chemistry and Toxicology  
Special report of the Project done

**2004 -2007**

**Bachelor of Science**

B.Sc. Chemistry honours  
Shivaji University Kolhapur - India

**Results:** Second Class honours

**Certificate qualification:**

**2006 – 2007**

**Certificate in;**

Laboratory Management with Food Analysis  
Shivaji University, Kolhapur – Centre for Community Development- India

**2004 – 2005**

**Certificate in;**

Personality Development and Social Progress  
Shivaji University & Baha'i Academy – India

**1996 – 1999**

**K.C.S.E (Kenya Certificate of Secondary Education)**

Vihiga High School

**Grade:** C+ (plus)

**TRAINING AND SKILLS**

**Analytical Laboratory:**

**2010 (October)**

**High Performance Liquid Chromatography**

National Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research - India

**2010(June)**

**Thin Layer Chromatography**

Central Forensic Science Laboratory - Chandigarh - India

## **Computer Knowledge:**

**2002 (July)**                    **Micro Office™ packages** (Word, Access, Excel and Power point)  
Kabete College of Accountancy – Computer Department

**2003 (March)**                **Internet and net working**  
Global Institute of Management & Commerce

## **PROJECTS**

**(2010 June - August)**

Performed Thin Layer Chromatographic Analysis of *Dextromethorphan* and *Chlorpheniramine* in some commonly available cough syrups and submitted to the department of Forensic Science Punjabi University Patiala – India, for the partial fulfilment, of the Masters Degree in Forensic Science.

**(2006 - 2007)**

Conducted a project and a workshop on Food Adulteration and Analysis for the partial fulfilment of the Certificate Course in Laboratory Management with Food Analysis

## **SYMPOSIUMS AND SEMINARS**

- Attended the **International Conference on Emerging Trends on Forensic Science** organized by Department of Forensic Science, Punjabi University - Patiala. **(2010)**
- Attended Practical and seminar on “**Post Mortem / Autopsy / viscera collection and preservation**” at Government Medical College and Hospital, Chandigarh.**(2009)**

## **EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES**

- **2005 – 2006:** Served as the Vespers Co-ordinator to the All India Africa Adventist Students Association- Kolhapur Branch India
- **2006 – 2007:** Held the Position of Public relations officer Kenya Students Association Kolhapur Branch – India
- **2009 – 2010:** Served as the Sports in Charge to the All India Africa Adventist Students Association – Central Office India

## **INTERESTS AND HOBBIES**

- Research and Analysis
- Teaching and reading
- Travelling, venturing and touring
- Football, Hockey and Rugby

## **REFEREES**

- **Dr. Joseph J.N. Ngeranwa**  
Dean School of Pure and Applied Sciences  
Kenyatta University,  
P.O. Box 43844 – 00100,  
Nairobi – Kenya.  
Phone: 0722-268093, 0734-572595.  
Email: [ngeranwa.joseph@ku.ac.ke](mailto:ngeranwa.joseph@ku.ac.ke)
  
- **Dr. Chris Abong'o**  
Diplomatic Training Specialist,  
South Sudan Diplomatic Program,  
International Executive Service Corps  
University of Nairobi,  
P.O. Box 27956 – 00100  
Nairobi – Kenya.  
Phone: 0721 – 225001 or +211 (0) 977 493966  
Email: [bcoabongo@yahoo.com](mailto:bcoabongo@yahoo.com)
  
- **Mr.MajiwaHibrahim B. G.**  
Assistant Commissioner,  
Kenya Revenue Authority  
P.O. Box 30742 – 00100,  
Nairobi – Kenya.  
Phone: 0722-322358, 0733-734659.  
Email: [hibrahim.majiwa@kra.go.ke](mailto:hibrahim.majiwa@kra.go.ke)
  
- **Dr. R. K. Garg**  
Professor and Head  
Forensic Science Department  
Punjabi University, Patiala Punjab – India  
Phone: + 91-9417522223, +91-1753046271  
Email: [rkgvpbi@yahoo.co.in](mailto:rkgvpbi@yahoo.co.in)

Sign

A handwritten signature in blue ink, consisting of a stylized circular emblem followed by a series of horizontal and vertical strokes.